
 

 

1 Present Simple 
Z každé dvojice vyberte větu, kterou byste přeložili 

prostým časem. 

 Právě sedím v autobuse. (myslím teď) 

 Do školy jezdím autobusem. (pravidelně) 

 V létě jezdíme lyžovat. (pravidelně) 

 Na tomto obrázku lyžuji. (jen na obrázku) 

 Každou sobotu vysávám. (pravidelně) 

 Zrovna vysávám. (důraz na to, co se děje teď) 

 

2 Present Simple - kladný 
Doplňte do vět sloveso v závorce 

Např. 

I surf the net every evening. (surf) 

 We sleep at night. 

 Mrs Johnson teaches Art. (on, končí na –h) 

 Charles and Alice play badminton. (oni, mn.č.) 

 It flies. (3.os.j.č., přidám –s + končí na –y = -ies) 

 Your sister goes to the university. (končí na –o) 

 Tomáš Klus sings my favourite songs. 

 My sister and I read books. (sestra a já jsme my) 

 Wendy studies Biology. 

 My parents speak three languages. 

 The dog often waits in front of the shop. 

 Julie watches reality shows. (končí na –h) 

 The robots work in a factory. (roboti = oni) 

 

3 Present Simple - záporný 
Přepište kladné věty do záporu. 

Např. I live in Germany. – I don’t live in Germany. 

 She likes football. 

She doesn’t like football. 

 We speak French. 

We don’t speak French. 

 Thomas and Hannah swim on Tuesdays. 

Thomas and Hannah don’t swim on Tuesdays. 

 My teacher feeds two dogs. 

My teacher doesn’t feed two dogs. 

 Karen wears pink skirts. 

Karen doesn’t wear pink skirts. 

 They clean their teeth. 

They don’t clean their teeth. 

 Paul rides his bike. 

Paul doesn’t ride his bike. 

 You take the bus to school. 

You don’t take the bus to school. 

 

4 Present Simple - otázky 
Vytvořte otázky za použití podmětu a slovesa. 

Nezapomeňte, že otázka začíná s Do nebo Does! Např. 

your horse / jump ? – Does your horse jump? 

RON WEASLEY / LIVE IN BRITAIN ? 

Does Ron Weasley live in Britain? 

YOUR FRIENDS / STUDY MATHS ? 

Do your friends study Maths? (tvoji kamarádi = oni = DO) 

YOUR TEACHER / PLAY ICE-HOCKEY ? 

Does your teacher play ice-hockey? 

WE / GO TO CHOMUTOV ? 

Do we go to Chomutov? (Jezdíme do Chomutova?) 

BILLY AND TREVOR / PLAY THE TRUMPET ? 

Do Billy and Trevor play the trumpet? 

SHE / DRAW PICTURES ? 

Does she draw pictures? 

YOU / WALK TO SCHOOL ? 

Do you walk to school? (Chodíš pěšky do školy?) 

TIMMY / TIDY HIS ROOM ? 

Does Timmy tidy his room? (-s pro třetí osobu je v DOES) 

 

5 Present Continuous 
Z každé dvojice vyberte větu, kterou byste přeložili 

průběhovým časem. 

 Pracuji v nemocnici jako sestřička. (platí pořád) 

 Dnes pracuji v utajení. (platí teď) 

 Mirka krásně zpívá. 

 Selena Gomez právě zpívá v rádiu mou písničku. 

 Na tomto obrázku sedíme u krbu. (právě) 

 Ve škole sedíme na starých židlích. (pravidelně) 

 Voláme si s babičkou každý den. 

 Právě si volám s babičkou. (teď a nedokončeno) 

 



 

 

6 Present Continuous - kladný 
Přeložte tyto věty. Nezapomeňte na správný slovosled! 

podmět slov. být sloveso + ing 

 

Právě sleduji film. 

I am watching a film. 

Naše kočka se schovává na stromě. (teď) 

Our cat is hiding in a tree. 

Můj otec právě plave v řece. 

My father is swimming in the river. (krátká mezi souhl.) 

Robert otevírá okno. (teď) 

Robert is opening the window. (open jsou dvě slabiky) 

Podívej! Ten orel letí! 

Look! The eagle is flying! 

Právě snídáme. 

We are having breakfast. (hav|e – odebereme –e) 

Dnes prší. (podmět: it) 

It is raining today. 

 

7 Present Continuous - zápor 
Doplňte chybějící slova tak, aby vznikla záporná 

průběhová věta. 

Např. 

I 'm not drinking cola. (drink) 

 The cat isn’t running. (1slabičná, krátká mezi souhl.) 

 She isn’t listening now. 

 I’m not chatting on Facebook. (1slabičná, krátká samohl.) 

 Charles and Alice aren’t sleeping. (dlouhá slýp) 

 It isn’t snowing. (dlouhá slabika snou) 

 Mr White isn’t driving a car. (pryč –e) 

 She isn’t running marathon in the picture. 

 Franta and I aren’t doing homework. 

 Peter isn’t putting on his pyjamas. (krátká samohl.) 

 

8 Present Continuous - otázky 
Seřaďte slova ve větách tak, aby vznikla otázka. 

Např. 

the / smiling / girl / is ? – Is the girl smiling? 

CROCODILES / THE / ARE / EATING ? 

Are the crocodiles eating? 

HERE / SISTER / SINGING / YOUR / IS ? 

Is your sister singing here? 

WHERE / ARE / SITTING / YOU ? 

Where are you sitting? 

THEY / GOING / TO / ARE / POOL / THE / SWIMMING ? 

Are they going to the swimming pool? 

BILLY AND TREVOR / ARE / THE / GAME / PLAYING ? 

Are Billy and Trevor playing the game? 

TELEPHONING / MOTHER / IS / OUR ? 

Is our mother telephoning? 

 

9 Srovnání obou časů 
Doplňte tabulku pro sloveso watch. 

every day now 

I          watch I         am watching 

You     watch You    are watching 

He       watches He      is watching 

She      watches She     is watching 

They    watch They   are watching 

 

Doplňte správný tvar slovesa ve správném čase. 

V tomto cvičení musíte poznat, zda se něco děje 

právě teď nebo jestli mluvíme o tom, co se děje 

normálně. Taky musíte znát tvorbu vět! 

Kuba and Adéla are taking ( take) the bus now. They 

aren’t going ( go) to school today. The bus is going ( 

go) to the zoo. Kuba and Adéla like ( like) animals. 

Kuba has got ( have got) three snakes. He feeds ( 

feed) them every morning. Adéla doesn’t like ( like) 

snakes.  

There’s Mrs Kršková in the bus. She teaches ( teach) 

Biology at their school. And what is she doing now?  

(? do) She is eating ( eat) a hot dog! She doesn’t eat 

( eat) hot dogs at school. 

Přeložte správně otázky. 

Chodíš do kina? 

Do you go to the cinema? (pravidelně, viz cv. 4) 

Jdeš teď do kina? 

Are you going to the cinema? (nyní, viz cv. 8) 


